Kirton in Lindsey Town Council - Promoting Kirton Committee Minutes



Minutes of the Meeting of Kirton in Lindsey Town Council Promoting Kirton Committee held on Monday 10th June 2024 at the Diamond Jubilee Town Hall, High Street, Kirton in Lindsey at 6.30pm.

Members Present: Cllr Suzanne Stephenson (Chair), Cllr Cooper, Cllr Frankish and Cllr Gunn. Cllr Fox, Cllr Garritt, Alison Birkett. Cllr Boyd took the minutes.. Members not present: Cllr Adam Delsignore Kath Delsignore (Community Coordinator), Martin Hollingsworth Also present: Assistant Clerk: Cheri Morton.

MINUTES

PK2406/01	<u>Election of Members</u> The Committee received nominations and elected members to the Committee. Tanya Salvador Kirton in Bloom was nominated and elected as non-voting members of the Committee. RESOLUTION: That Tanya Salvador was elected as non-voting members of the Committee. ACTION: Town Clerk
	Cllr Gunn asked why Cllr Boyd is taking the minutes when we pay an assistant town clerk and it's part of her job to attend PK meetings, The Chair explained that this had been decided on at the last full council meeting and was not on the agenda.
PK2406/02	<u>Apologies</u> Apologies were received from Cllr Adam Delsignore and Community Co-Ordinator, Cath Delsignore. Martin Hollingsworth and the Clerk The resignation of Cllr Delsignore from the Committee was reported and received. This created some confusion as He had sent his apologies to the meeting.
PK2406/03	<u>Declaration of Interests / Dispensations</u> a. No declarations of interests were declared. b. No dispensations were granted.
PK2406/04	Public Participation None.
PK2406/05	<u>Minutes of the Previous Meeting</u> The Committee considered the Minutes of the PK Committee Meeting held on 13 th May 2024. Approved by Cllr Fox and seconded by Cllr Garritt. RESOLUTION: That the Minutes be signed as a true and accurate record.
PK2406/06	 <u>Town Events</u> The Committee discussed information and actions required at this time regarding Town Events: <u>SportsZone</u> – the Assistant Clerk's written report noted attendance of the sessions so far (11; 20/05: Nil not open 27/05: 12 03/06 and 7 10/06 this evening no figures for attending. Still people turning up without registering Cllr Gunn recommended more publicity at the schools and through word of mouth and the continued publicity.
	• <u>D-Day 80 (6th June 2024</u>) – The beacon ceremony was well attended but not so the events in the town. The moneys left over after expenses be handed over to the Aviation Heritage trust. Proposed by Cllr Gunn seconded by Cllr Garritt approved. The Messingham show and the North Lincolnshire aviation trust had a much bigger pull factor then the events in the town therefore the turnout was not that good.
	 Summer Gala (13th July 2024) – the Assistant Clerk reported that quotes were in for the First Aid at £175 and PA £380 which the assist Clerk will try to get down both were approved by Cllr Coper 2nded by Cllr Fox Other suggestions where that dog agility and large games be looked at Cllr Fox to investigate further, Cllr Gunn suggested a picnic in the park event to run in conjunction with the open day. Tanya Salvador suggested Cook Stars, Face painting, and balloon twisting, also could sports zone get involved with an assault course.
	RESOLUTION: ACTION: that the assistant Clerk go ahead and pay for first aid and PA system hire

• <u>Circus</u> – Letter from Circus was received with an acknowledgement of its positivity to come and view the site as new equipment has been installed approved by Cllr Garrity 2nded by Cllr Cooper

Kirton in Lindsey Town Council - Promoting Kirton Committee Minutes

 <u>Christmas Festival (24th November 2024)</u> - the Assistant Clerk reported that bookings were still coming in so far. Quotations ongoing for First Aid and PA, Cllr Garritt offered advice and help with the PA system. Cllr Frankish proposed that we should keep the event to the last Sunday of the month 2nded by Cllr Gunn.
 RESOLUTION: That the Christmas Festival event is to continue to be held on the last Sunday of November going forward.
 RESOLUTION: That quotes are looked into for possible purchase of a PA system. ACTION: Assistant Clerk

 PK2406/07
 Open Spaces

 Tanya Salvador representative of In Bloom reported that they have entered the East Midlands in Bloom competition for the 3rd of July. The Bug Hotel at KLASSIC has been re furbished and is looking great and they are going to enter it for an environmental award they are also looking into implementing a street pride and adopt a spot. The chair thanked Tanya and the Mini Bloomers for all their efforts in Kirton.

PK2406/08Date of next Meeting and Agenda Deadline
The Committee confirmed the date and time of the next Promoting Kirton Committee meeting as 8th July 2024
at 6:30pm, with agenda items to be submitted in writing prior to Friday 28th June in line with Standing Orders.

The meeting closed at 7:37pm.